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memorandum 
re: Geotechnical Response to City Comments 

Proposed Hydrovac Slurry Processing Facility 
1850 Bantree Street - Ottawa 

to: Harbour Environmental Group - Mr. Sean Yahene - sean@harbourenvgroup.ca 

date: February 18, 2025 

file: PG6812-MEMO.01 

 

Further to your request and authorization, Paterson Group (Paterson) prepared the 

following memorandum to provide geotechnical responses to city comments regarding 

the proposed hydrovac slurry processing facility, at the aforementioned site.  This 

memorandum should be read in conjunction with Paterson Geotechnical Report PG6812-

LET.01 Revision 2 dated October 6, 2023. 

 

Comment:  

 

The Geotechnical Investigation did not note any tree planting restrictions or setback 
requirements on this site. 
 
Response: Based on the geotechnical investigations completed on February 10, 2023, 

and September 5 & 6, 2023, a sensitive silty clay deposit was not encountered below the 

ground surface across the site. Therefore, no tree planting or setback restrictions are 

applicable in relation to the City of Ottawa tree planting guidelines.   

 

We trust that the current submission meets your immediate requirements.  

 

Best Regards,  

             

Paterson Group Inc.         February 18, 2025 

  

             

 

Pratheep Thirumoolan, M.Eng.           Joey R. Villeneuve, M.A.Sc., P.Eng. 
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